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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
'75 L"Enlant Pl1:1. SW 
Washington. OC 20260 

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Director 
Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO . 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, o.c. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Wevodau: 

ART~LE·--~~~-
SECTION _____ _ 
SUBJECT Tee-,',.,.,· "':J 

$.ekcf iutV 

• I 

Re: P. Foley 
Hartford, CT 06101 
H4T-lJ-C 8810 

. 
On April 16, 1986, we met to discuss the above.-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our·contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether r.anagement .vio~at&d 
the Kational Agreement in making a training·assignment. 

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed that no 
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this 
case. We agreed that the issue requires application of 
the provisions of Article 38.6.A.l which provides in part 
that for job related training in levels 8, 9, and 10 the 
employee selected will be chcsen from among volunteers within 
the occupational group, level and tour where the need for the 
skills exist • 

Accordingly, we agr~ad to remand this case to the parties at 
Step 3 for application of the above to the facts involved and 
final disposition. 

Please sign and return the enclcsed copy of this letter as 
( youc acJ..ncwledgment of agrec.~.;:r1t to r-:m.:-:.nd this c~se. 
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Mr. Ric~ard I. Wevocau 2 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

ret H. Oliver 
Relations Department 

Richard I. Wevodau 
Dire~tor 
Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 


